From: Hugo Mendoza

To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Nik Lahiri; dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Subject: Re: RO3153- Submittals Requested Fuel Leak Case No. RO0003153 and GeoTracker Global ID T10000006348,
Bekins 760 22nd Street, Oakland, CA 94612

Date: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 1:19:43 PM

Hi Karel,

We have also uploaded a second version of the Environmental Schedule along with a perjury
statement to the ftp site:

e RO3153 Environmental Schedule_Gantt Chart Version 2_West Grand and Brush,
Oakland_ 2015-12-29

Thank you.

On Tue, Dec 29, 2015 at 12:42 PM, Hugo Mendoza <hmendoza@esseltek.com> wrote:
Hi Karel,

We have uploaded the following documents to the ftp site:
e RO3153 Data Submittal Plates 1 through 9, West Grand and Brush, Oakland_2015-
12-29
e RO3153 Environmental Schedule_Gantt Chart_West Grand and Brush, Oakland_

2015-12-29
e RO3153 Property Parcel Numbers A-C_West Grand and Brush_2015-12-29

All documents are accompanied by a perjury statement.
Thank you.

On Mon, Dec 28, 2015 at 4:18 PM, Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
<Karel.Detterman@acgov.org> wrote:

Hello Hugo:

Thank you for uploading the listed documents, however, all documents must to be accompanied
by a perjury statement in order for ACEH to accept them. Additionally, the Project Schedule in
Microsoft Project first needs to be converted to a PDF to be uploaded to ACEH’s ftp site.

Sincerely,

Karel Detterman, PG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
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Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6708

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Hugo Mendoza [mailto:hmendoza@esseltek.com]
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 1:22 PM

To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Nik Lahiri

Subject: RO3153- Submittals Requested

Karel and Dilan,

As requested during our meeting at your office on December 9, 2015, we have uploaded
the following documents to the Alameda County FTP site which cover submittal items 2-
7 as requested per your email dated Friday, December 18, 2015.

e RO3153- Data Submittal- Plates 1 through 9, West Grand and Brush, Oakland
e RO3153- Gantt Chart

e RO3153- Project Schedule (Microsoft Project)

e RO3153- WG&B Property- Parcel Numbers A-C

We will also have hard copies of these files during our next scheduled meeting.

Thank you.

Hugo Mendoza


tel:510.567.6708
tel:510.337.9335
mailto:karel.detterman@acgov.org
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
mailto:hmendoza@esseltek.com

Operations Manager

hmendoza@esseltek.com
C:415-960-9528

Essel Environmental Consulting
351 California Street, Suite 615

San Francisco, CA 94104

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
tel:415-960-9528
mailto:hmendoza@esseltek.com
mailto:hmendoza@esseltek.com

